RE: Rollout of Burundi EO: 11:00 AM EST MondaxI 11/23

From:
To:

Date: Mon, 23 Nov 2015 11:59:08 -0500
Attachments: sdn.xml (7.67 MB)

That would be great, thanks. Here’s the file in case it helps. It just showed up on the live site.

11:57 AM
_DL_OFAC SDN_Team
Sub]ect. RE: Rollout of Burundi EO: 11:00 AM EST ‘Monday, 11/23

@i @Ei iﬁ” working on the SDN Search tool download problem with sdn.xml. (b)(?:}(E)

Web is pushed. Here’s my list, let me know if I missed anything. The GovD topic is live and visible.

- €0
- SDN page

- SDN advanced page

- RA announcement page w/eo and names
- SDN tag page

- Burundi-related page

- Program index page

- RA index page

- rss

- eo page

From: (b)(8)

Sent: Monday, November 23, 2015 11:34 AM

To: _DL_OFAC SDN_Team

Subject: FW: Rollout of Burundi EO: 11:00 AM EST Monday, 11/23

(b)(7)(E)

From Obal, Jamie
av. Nove

elicia; Gatjanis, Gregory
_DL_OFAC SDN_Team

WH just publicly release statement, fact sheet, and EO. Good to go for PA. Thanks for the patience!

From: Obal, Jamie
3 Nove

he 3
. (b)(6) Mosier, Michael: Swindells_Felicia; Gatjanis, G
Cc: Bourassa, Elizabeth (Betsy); _DL_OFAC SDN
Subject: RE: Rollout of Burundi EO: 11:U0 AM ES|T Monday, 11/23

WH Press Office hasn’t released the statement/fact sheet, but they just publicly released the EO and speaker letter (attached).

Is this all we need or are we waiting until the statement/fact sheet goes out?

(D)) _

Felicia; G janis, relgo_ll'_y
. : etsy‘ \s) _OFAC SD eam
Subject: RE: Rollout of Burundi EO: 11:00 AM EST Monday,

Thanks.
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Felicia; Gatjanis, G
DL OFAC SDN

Mosier, Michael: Swindel janis, Grelgo_Pf
ti Sy ); (b)(6) _OFAC SDN_Team
Suhject. RE Rollout of Bumndn EOQ: 11:00 AM EST Monday, 11/23

Thanks if you could tell us when NCS PA goes that would be extremely helpful because we will as soon as we get that confirmation
and not before.

From: Obal, Jamie
- Monda Z
olicia; Gatjanis, Gregory

Betsy);
Sul:lject RE: RoIIout of Burundi EO: 11:00 AM EST Monday, 11/23

Double checking with NSC PA, but should be fine for us since we’re not releasing anything

Cc: Obal, Jamie; Bourassa, Elizabeth ( x
Sul:l]ect. RE: Rollout of Burundi EO: 11 00 AV

PA team, are you a go for 10:30AM?

Cc Obal, Jamle Bourassa Elizabeth
Sul:lject. RE: Rollout of Burundi EO

None from me. Felicia is now in a meeting.

Cc: Obal, Jamle Bourassa Elizabeth (

Subject: RE: Rollout of Burundi EO: 11 OH AM EST Monday, 11/23

[ think this is the best that we can do...but again it’s quite normal. We usually have to wait for 24 hours for the signed stuff to come out
with the actual EO number.

We need to start now, any objections at this point? We’re already 3 minutes past our normal start time.

015 10:17 AM

: (b)(6) Mosier, Michael: Swindells, Felicia
Cc: Obal, Jamie; Bourassa, Elizabeth (Betsy)
Sub]ect. FW: Rollout of Burundi EO: 11:00 onday,

(0XE) , Felicia and Michael,

Any thoughts on posting an unsigned version of the EO? [ don’t have an issue with posting it as a placeholder while we wait for the

signed copy, though it is unfortunate that we don’t know when it was signed. I'll also confirm with Scott that the President has already
signed it.
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From' Duncan Scott [mailto

b)(6) 2 State (b)(6)

Statetb}{ei Mosier, Michael: Swinde idl - State (b)(6)
State (b)(6’ (b)(6 :

state (b)(6) (b)(6 State (p)(0) i (Betsy); QIE]

(b)(6)

Cc: Mortlock, David; Quinn, Katy; KellerANSRIGUS) Choo, Robert; ST [(DIGI Ve, Stacey; AF-Press@state.gov
Subject: RE: Rollout of Burundi EO: 11:00 AM ES onday, 11/23
(b)(6)

Here is the final text as approved by the President, but | am told by our ExecSec we won't have the signed copy until later.
Will this suffice for Treasury’s purposes?

Thanks,
Scott

From: (b)(6)
Sent Monday, November 23, 2015 10:02 AM

(b)(6) : (b)(6) State (b)(6)
State (b)(6) amie Oba (P)lo) State (b)(6)
Felicia Swinde! SR State (b)(6)
State (b)(6) (b)(6)
(b)(6) State (b)(6)
State (b)(6) m%rm _ (b)(6) -
(b)(6) Quinp, K3 (b)(6) raEzoLae (b)(6)
Choo Robert (b)(6) State (b)(6) May, Stacey (b)(6) AF-

Press @state.gov
Subject: RE: Rollout of Burundi EO: 11:00 AM EST Monday, 11/23

Thanks. They won’t be able to hit the 1 lam rollout if they do not have it very soon (next 20 mins or so).

From: Duncan Scott [mailto
ber 23, 2015 9; i
thed : State (b)(6)

‘State (b}(G} ier. Michae olls, Fe ~ State (bNbB)
State (b) (b)(8)
slate {O}Ibl Boyrassa, Elizabeth (Betsy)
: Mortlock, David; Quinn, Katy; KellerANSIEICHGYIEY Choo, Robert; State (b)(6) May, Stacey; AF-Press@state.gov
Suh]ect. RE: Rollout of Burundi EO: 11:00°A® v

We are working on getting the signed copy — will forward as soon as we receive it.

Thanks,
Scott

From: (b)(B_)
Sent: Monday, November 23. 2015 9:23 AM .

e Msdi, ek (b)(6) State (b)(6) T

(b)(6) State (b)(6) FRESEE  (D)(6)
otate (D)(B) (b)(6) (b)(6) | orae (b)(v)
State (b)(8)
(b)(v) » s State (b)(6)
State (p)(v) _ (b)}6) ,

Cc: Mortlock, David _ (b)(B) [Quinn. Katv] (b)(6) KellerAN )(6)
Choo, Robert State (b)(6) May, Stacey (D)6 AF-

Press@state.gov
Subject: RE: Rollout of Burundi EO: 11:00 AM EST Monday, 11/23

Hi, all:

In addition to the press points, the OFAC web team needs a copy of the signed E.O. ASAP so that they can prep the website for the
rollout. Thanks!

(b)(6)
(b)(6)

Sanctions Policy Advisor
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Office of Foreign Assets Control

510 I

From: Boogaard, Peter [mailto
Sent: Monda Qve = P
- i. . State (b)6)  FSTEWE  (b)(6)
Mosie u_ul.-_:. i elicia: State (b)(6)
State (b)(6) State (b)(6)
GRS Bourassa, Elizabeth (Betsy y
: Andrew N; Choo, Robert; IERSIEICKCH I May, Stacey; AF-Press

Mortlock, David; Qumn, Katy; Keller,
Sul:l]ect. RE: Rollout of Burundi EO: 11:00 AM EST Monday, 11}'2

State (b)(6)

In final clearance now. Will send as soon as it is final.

From: State (b)(ﬁ)

Sent Mundav, Novemb 0
S0 Siate (b)(6) I ott: State (b)(6) ie.Obg
(b)(6) State (b)(6) WS ) yi A State (b)(6)
state (b) 6)
State (b)(6)
(b)(6)

2laie (D)) izabeth.Bourassa i
Cc: Mortlock, David; Quinn, Katy; Keller Andrew N; Choo, Robert; IESIG1(E (b}(S} May, Stacey; AF-Press
Subject: RE: Rallout of Burundi EO: 11: []0 AM EST Monday, 11;‘23

Thanks, Pete. Do you also have final version of the press release and fact sheet?

-—-—-Original Message--—-
From: Bongaard Peter [mailto| (b)(6
Sent: da avember 23, 2015 9:07 _AM o

: State{ )(6] < Duncag: State (b)(6) amic Oh (b)(6)
‘state WG\ fichael Mosier PNO) State (b)(6)

State (b)(6) (b)(6)
State (b)(6) i (b)(6) >tate (D)(o)

Cc: Mortlock, David; Quinn, Katy; Keller, Andrew N Choo, Robert; JEESICICE{)[(G)Ml Stacy A. May; AF-Press
Subject: RE: Rollout ‘'of Burundi EO: 11:00 AM EST Monday, 11123

Press points are cleared as attached.

-—--Original Message--—-
State (b)(6)
0-01 AM

(b)(6) State (b)(6)
State (D)(6)
State (b

May, Stacey; AF-Press

(b
State (0)(6) )(6)
State (b)(6) i
Cc: Mortlock, David; Quinn, Katy; Keller, Andrew N; Boo
Subject: Re: Rollout of Burundi EO: 11:00 AM EST Monday, 11/23

Scott,

We are in urgent need of WH cleared press guidance, assuming that we are still going live at 11am.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone.
From: Duncan, Scott

Sent: Sundav, November 22. 2015 3:53 PM —
State (b)(6) A Ta T (b)(6) State (b)(6)

(b)(6) e State (b)(b)
(b)(6) State (b)(6)

State (p)(b)
(D))

State (b)(6) abeth, Bourassa _
Ce: Mortlock, David; Quinn, Katy; Keller, Andrch Boogaard, Peter; Choo, Robert; IESIEICK(o)[(S)IM Stacy A. May; AF-Press
Subject: Rollout of Burundi EO: 11:00 AM EST Mcmday1 11/23

Colleagues -

Thanks for everyone's work pulling together the Burundi E.O. over the last couple of weeks. We are now planning for a rollout at 11:00 AM
tomorrow, rather than the previously scheduled 3:00 PM time. We will circulate the final cleared press guidance either tonight or first thing
tomorrow. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
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Scott

g State (b)(6) htin-/redirect. state. sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect. state. shu/?

urk State (b)(6)

Sent: Saturday, November 21, 2015 /-5] AM

To: Ducan. St "~ (b)(6) State (b)(6) o

Jamie Obal (b)(6) State (b)(6) (b)(6)

ving elicia (b)(6) State (b)(6)
State (b)(6) e
State (b)(6) (b)(B) State (b)(8)

State (b)(6)

- Morflock David (b)(6) Kats (b)(6) Keller, Andrew N -
State fb]fs) Boggaard, Peter {bHGl Choo, Robert (b)(6) State (b)(6)
State (b)(6) May, Stacey (b)(b) AF-Press <AF-Press(@state. y
Subject: Re: Rollout of Burundi E.O. and Press Guidance

Scott - State (b)(5)

Sent from mobile - pls excuse typos / brevity
From: Duncan, Scott
Seng

izabeth. Bours al (b)(8)

Qa2 1238 Eme P
State (b)(6) Jamie. Obal (b)( -//redirect. rdsatc sbw”u.rl ht‘l‘n J/redirect.state. sbu/?

url—hrtp /fredirect.state. shu/?url= ) o) ; >
url=httpy//rediregt st3 2url=hitp:/redirect.state.sbu/?url _ < State{ )(6}

Michae i ! ) e hin Leedirect. state. shbu/TurkE=higeel ; 2 =8 L
= <> Swing Felicia: State (b)(ﬁ)
State (b)(6) (b){G). ) >>>hitp-//red tate shu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/”
urlk=httpy/redirect.state. shu/?urk (b)(6) . k>>>hitp://redirect.state.sbu/?
; [?url=http://redirect. state.shu/TurlH (b)(6) 2
. . ..r djr 7 . e

e sbu/?

hitp- "
(b )(5) >
; Quinn, Katy; Keller, Andrew N; Boogaard, Peter; Choo, Robert; IESEICK(s)I(S) Ml Stacy A. May; AF-Press
Subject: RE: Rollout of' Burundi E.O. and Press Guidance

anks| St t t cs better and I'm putting it forward for consideration. Per a question raised by Treasury though, State (b)(S)
ate

direct. state.shu/?urk=http://redirect.state. sbu/Turl=httg
redirect. state.sbu/?url=htip://redirect. state. sbu/Turl=

J/redirect.s
State (b)(6)
State (b)( )

State {b)(ﬁ} B>
State (b)(6)

=hitn-// 2cf ota 11 Turl= htm ffrcdlrcct st
"State (b)(6) = T e -
urk= State (b) = ] i by Purk=hitp:/redirect.state.sbu/?
url=http/redirect.state. sbu/' ’url State (b)(6) b>=htp://redirect. state.sbu/?
=http://redirect.state. st bu//url= State (b)(6)

Slta‘{é (b)( ) Lodi ¥ State (b){B) gl Shutyri=htip://redirect.state.sbu/?

=>>httn-//regd state.sbu/7urk=http:/redirect. state.shu/?
urt—hrtn..ffrcdircct state. shu/?url Sta te (b]( ) = (b)(6) >>httpy//redirect. state. shu/?
=htitn-/redic 4 o/ Murl= -/iredirs 7 b1/ (b}{n =
b)(6) ://redirect.state_sbu/?url=htip:/redirect.state. qbw"url |‘llT +//redirect.state. shu/?

urk= h)(6) hitp state sbu/2url=http://redirect.state. shu/?

url=http://redirect state.sbu/?url (b)(ﬁ) )O)
State (b)(6) - ) tin-//redi b/ Jurk=http://redirect. state. sbu/?

State (b) ( ) ->>http://redirect. state. sbu/?url=http://redirect. state.sbu/?
State (b)(6)

tstatc‘sbuf”url htlpJ; [CdiIG}CLStaIG sbw”"u:i State (b)

http://redirect.state.sbu/?

>=http:/redirect.state.sbu/?
=<<>>; Keller, Andrew N

=>http://redirect.state.sbu/?
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<<=>; Choo, Robert
- ate chuy/ +//redirect.state.sbw/?
State (b}(e} >>http://redirect.state.sbu/?
Sta1e (b)(ﬁ) >: May, Stacey
/h : "sbu/Purl=http-/redirect.

urk=httpy//redirect. state. s"?url=mailm:AF Prcqs{c_vstate g(_w<<<3>>
Subject: RE: Rollout of Burundi E.O. and Press Guidance

State (b)(5

irect.state. r.buf"url http://redirect. state.sbu/?

>>>hm:_'» ﬁrcd:rcct state.shu/?
3 b r’ i

urk=http://redirect. state. sbu/turl=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url= hth:- ffrcdu'cct statc :bw"?url—
ﬂ_&>>hrmﬂrcd:rcct state. c.buf"m'l http://redirect. state.sbu/
2 di gLn. d 3 b Jiredj 3 by 2ur]

Cc: Mortlock, David; Quinn, Katy; Keller, Andrch Boogaard, Peter; Choo, Robert; JEIEICR{)(S)MN: Stacy A. May; AF-Press
Subject: RE: Rollout of Burundi E.O. and Press Guidance

Scott,

Can you accommodate this request?

SBU
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

Sent: Fnda Novcmbcr 20, 2015 5221 PM
T m Scott K . Duncan Jamie.Oba (b)(6) ->>http:/redirect.state. sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?
=http- ] ate sbu/2url=http ate sbu/?url=httn-//red /f :
b)©)
hitp/redirect state shuyturl=hitp://redirect. state sy 2url=httn:/
5 State (b)(0)
Ll £ =—nn.

drew N; Boogaard, Peter; Choo, Robert; [ESIEVCH()(JMM Stacy A. May; AF-Press
State (b)(5)

' . - L ty. I A
Sub_]cct R}: Rollout of Burundi E.O. and Press Guidance

State (b)(5)

Best,

State (b)(6)
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State (b)(e) Dchctor
Office o ntral African Affairs (AF/C)
>>>http: a’;‘rcdtrcct state. sbu."f'u.rl—htm J/redirect. .state. sbu/?urk=h

>>hifp:/ frcdi:cgtlstamtsbuf p//redi red] R biin//redirect. state.sbu/?
url=httpy//redirect.state. sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http//redirect.state. c.bu.a"’l.u'i—

SBU
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From SICLE (b}(S}

Sent: Friday, November 20, 2015

To: Scott K . Duncan; Jamie.Obal >>http://redirect. state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=htip://redirect. state. shu/?

urk=httpy//redirect. statc shu/?url=htt ..Urcdlrcct state.sbu/Purl=http://redirect. state. shu/Turl=http:/redirect.state. sbu/?

urlH (b)(6) >http://redirect. state.shu/?url /redirect.state.sbu/?

url=http-lireds - . url=hitny/redirect. state. sbu/furl=http://redirect, state.sby/ 2url= Jredirect. st /?url=http://redirect. state.sbu/?

urlH (b)(_a) State (b) (6) Mlchael Mosie: >>>http://redirect.state. sbuf”

urk=httpy/redirect. state. sbu/?url=hitn-//red Hn-red ate.sbu/7url=http:/redi 3 h =
bt /e e state b/ )6 Gwiidatle. Falicia] State (b) 6)

State (b)(6)

(b)(6) E>>http://redrect. state. sbu/Pur =http//redirect. state. sbu/?url=httn-//redirect, state sbu/ 2url=htto-//redirect. state.shu/?
url=http://redirect. state. shu/?url=http://redirect. state.sbu/?url=http://redirect. state.sbu/?url (b}{S) <>
i@Iﬁ_o»mmm;mmam sbu/Zurl=httpi//redirect.state.sbu/ur =i e S P S Rt rect, state.sbu/?

M i = tl'DJfrchrcct state. qbw’?url—llﬂbffrcdjrect state, sbu/? Lu'l (b]{ﬁi

0

Cec: Mortlock, David; Quinn, Katy; Keller, Andrew N; Boogaard, Peter; Choo, Robert; JIESCLRENGIN Stacy A. May; AF-Press
Subject: RE: Rollout of Burundi E.O. and Press Guidance

Scott,

Please send us the final version of PG, FS, and Statement on Monday.

Hope you can enjoy some portion of the weekend!

SBU
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

aerotate (b)(6)

o e ki b 1 | " State (D)(6) INWRIVEE T (O)5) W
e State- (bYE) bta{ﬁ}?}m s State (b)(6)
State (b)(6) izabeth. (0)6) ' s
D 2

Katy';
Subjcct RE: Rollout of Burundi E.O. and Press Gmdancc

Updating to reflect AF DAS Stuart Symington's clearance.

SBU
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From State b)(ﬁ

Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2

To: Scott K . Duncan; Jamlc Oba]% >>>h Jfrcdu'cct state.sbu/?url=http:/redirect.state. sbu/?url=http:
url=htto://redir 2 =hitp-//redir 3 (Jurl=hitp. ] tate qw"uri http://redirect.state.sbu/?

url (b)(6) >http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http:/redirect.state.sbu/?

url=h mmmgwmamm direct.state sby/Yurl=httn://redirect. state. %b 2url=http//redirect.state. sbu/?url=http:/redirect. state.shu/?

url (b)(6) : 81319 {b)(B i i (b)(6) >>http://redirect. state. sbw”’
urk=httpy/redirect. state. shu//url=hitn-//redir 3 n- jrect, s sbu/Turl= ; 3 h ¥ hi/?

=http-//redir 3 by/? (L”“J >- Swing “elicia: S'tate (b)(G)

State (b)(6)
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7 ? http://redirect. state. sbu/Turk
>>htt ’a’rc irect. tat b http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=hitp
url=http:// rcdu'cct state. sbuf'?url htmﬂred irect. state. sbu/? url

Shw“"ul:i. httpiarcd
Elizabeth. Bourassa

V David; aty, Keller, Andrew N; Boogaard, Peter; Choo, Robert; JRSIEICK(e)[(S)ll Stacy A. May; AF-Press
Subjcct RE: Rollout of Burundi E.O. and Press Guidance

Scott and Treasury Colleagues,

Please see the attached press guidance for your clearance. We are still waiting for S/P clearance and DAS Andrew Keller will need to sign off on it,
but I didn't want to hold this up.

e

FEREREEE

State (b)(6)

Office of Economic Sanctions Policy and Implementation
Bureau of Economic and Business Affairs

Department of State
State (b)(6) >>>http://redirect.state.shbu/?urk=http:/redirect.state. sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.shbu/?
ur p-//redirect.state. sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect. state.sbu/?url= State (b)(ﬁ) >
State (b)(6)
SBU
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Duncan, Scott [>>>http://redirect.state. sbu/?url=http:/redirect. state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?
url—httl:l- I,-‘rct:hn:ct state. sbm"“?url—httnﬂrcdlrcct state.sbu/?url=http://redirect. state.sbu/?url=mailto m
: ()

state. sbuf”url http://redirect.state.shu/?
>>httn /7 i

ate shu/” . ‘ 2 Jlredirect. state. sby/2url=htin.
urk (b)(6) State (b) 6) (b)(6)
uri=httpy//redirect. state. sbu/?ur 'rrrmau. B ate sbu//url=htip-//red
: > 3 o

State (b )(b }

Jiredirect s w/7url=http://redirect. ﬁtalcjbu"’u.rl =hitp://redirect. state, shbu/Turl=
§ >>htt'o Hrcdlrcct state.sbu/url=http: J*’rcdlrcct state.sbu/?url=hiin

Pctcr Choo, Robert; IESIEICH(s)[(S) MMl Stacy A. May; AF-Press

Ce: - Katy, Booga
Subject: RE: Rollout of Bunmdl E.O. and Press Guidance

GrcatWhanks so much.

And we certainly echo the thanks to OFAC for moving the packages so quickly!

Scott

From:SEIC (b)( >‘>hrtpﬂred1rect state.sbu/?url=htip://redirect.state.sbu/Turl=htip://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http:/redirect.state.sbu/?
urk=http//redirect. state. sbuﬁuﬂ:http..":’rcdm:ct state.sbu/?url=http://redirect. state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect. state.sbu/?url=
<<>http// te.sbu/Turl=htin: bu/2ur=http://redirect.state.sb I=httpy/redirect.state.sbu/Zurl=http://redirect. state.sbu/?

url=http://redirect. state. sbu/?url =< R = -
Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2015 6:48 PM
Ta Jan'uc Obalmbﬂﬂmﬂ rcdtrcct state.sbu/Purk=http://redirect. state. sbu/?

Parl-htin/ :

>>http://redirect. state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/? ate. sh httn//red
h n'Jf'rcd'u'cct.statc,sbu}'?url=httpu’frcdircct state.sbu/?url [~=; Duncan, Scott
[>>>http://redirect.state.shu/?url=h J//reds /!

H1y - 1 by '} =htin" dj N .5 i
State (b)(ﬁ) >>http:/redirect.state.sbu/?
dir, 3 Emm!m ] tate.sbu/?url=http://redirect. state.sbu/?
State l )(8 :' ) >>>htip: f.fri:dlrcct state.sbu/?
di : ://redirect. state.shu/?
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>>htt1:> /1 rcdjrcct state.sbu/?
I=http://redirect.state.sbu/?

>>>http://redirect.state.sbu/?
te.sbu/?url=http.//redirect.state.sbu/?url=http.//redirect. state.sbu/?

>>>http://redirect.state. shu/?
by 2url=http://redirect. state.shu/?
>}htmjxrcd1rcct state.sbu/?
% a’redu’ect state.sbu/?

urtfhtm.mcditc;;.t,sram.sbu.{?ud= Jred] ate ch hitn /red] ( ajesh =htn i ate chuy/Jurl=http:/redirect. state.shu/?
url=http//redirect.state. sbu/?url State ( ) 6} >>>http./redirect.state.sbu/?
| f =hitn-redirect state shy~yri=htin-//red m 7 ! ’fredlrect state.sbu/?
State ( b)(6)
mfmmm h state sbu/?url=http:/ ] .sbu/?url=http:/redirect.state.sbu/?
State (b ,\(6} . (b)(€ >>>htip://redirect.state.shu/?

mJFhrtpifrchrcct. state.sbu/2url
url=http: frc ct.state. sbu/?url=http://red 3 hitp.//red] 3 : i tate.sbu/?url=htip./redirect. state.sbu/?
>>http://redirect. state.sbu/?

.state,sbu/?url=http://redirect. state.sbu/?

bu/?url= hl‘lpjfrcducct qtatc sbuf'?ur i rtpﬂrcchrcct statc sbw’

>>h1‘tn //redirect. state. sbu/?urk=hitp:/redirect. state. shu/7ur n
= J‘frv:d irect.state. sbu/? url—

urk=http/redirect. s| 2
Elizabeth. Bourassa >httn /1 redn'cct state qbuf'-‘url—httn urcdlrccl qtatc sbu/url=http://redirect. state.sbu/?
url=htto//red ate shy/" hitp-//red state.sbu/?url=http://redirect. state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?
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We'll send the State cleared press guidance to NSC and Treasury tomorrow in the early afternoon. Your plan below regarding the Venezuela model
works for State.

State won't issue a separate statement and, like Treasury, will rely on the White House statement.
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quic

=

SBU
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Jamie.Obal (G~ 1http:/redirect.state.sbu/2url=http://redirect. state.sbu/?url=http/redirect.state.sbw/2url=http:/redirect. state.sbu/?
url=http7//redirect.state. sbu/?url=http:/redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect. state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect. state.sbu/?url=
<<=>http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect. state.shu/url=http://redirect.state. shu/?url=http:/redirect. state. sbuw/?url=http//redirect. state. sbu/?
urk=http://redirect.state. sbu/?url= <= [>>httpJ//redirect.state. sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?
url=http//redirect.state.sbu/?urk=http:/redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect. state.sbu/?url=http://redirect. state.sbu/?url=http/redirect. state.sbu/?
u.r1=hrtpﬂrc:dn'cct state.sbu/?url=http:/redirect.state.sbu/?url=<<>>http://redirect. state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?

J/redirect.state. sbu/?url=http://redirect. state.sbu/furl=http://redirect. state. sbu/?url=http://redirect.state. sbu/?

- Wednesdaw Nn er 18 2015 5:36 PM

Toj ON ] =http://redirect.state. sbu/?url=http://redirect. state. sbu/?url=http://redirect. state.sbu/?
url=httpz/redirect.state. sbu/?ur=http:/redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect. state.sbu/?url=http:/redirect.state.sbu/?url=http:/redirect. state.sbu/?
url=http//redirect.state. sbu/Turl=<<>>http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http:/redirect. state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?

2018-08-116: 002444



url=http:/redirect.gta
Scott K . Duncan;

url=http://redirect.state. sbttpﬂrcdjrcct state.sbu/?url= hﬂrcdlrcct state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state. sblﬂ”ml—hrtp;’frcajrcct‘statc.sbu!‘?
mi—httpﬂrcdm:ct state. sbu.r"?url=htrp.-‘/rcd1rcct state.sbu/?ur —'<€“>>httpﬂrcd1rcct r.tat.: sbuﬂur}—httpﬂrcdtrcct state.sbu/?
J/redirect.s J//redirect.

“State (b)(6
S O)E }ae( )(6)

urk=http//redirect.state. sbu/ ?uﬂ:httpﬂredlrect state.sbu/?url=http://redrect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url= tltllitp J//redirect.state.sbu/?
urk=http//redirect.state. sbu/?urk=http:/redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect. state.sbu/?url=<<>=http:/redirect. state.sbu/?
urk=http://redirect.state. sbu/?url=hitp://redirect.state.sbu/?url=htip:/redirect. state.sbu/?url=http./redirect.state. sbu/?url=http://redirect. state.shu/?

http://redirect. state.sbu/?url=http:/redirect.state.sbu/?
url=http/redirect.state. sbu/?url=httpz/redirect.state.sbu/?url=http/redirect. state.sbu/?url=httpz/redirect.state.sbu/Purl=http/redirect.state.sbu/?
u:1=hrtp.‘r‘rcdn'ect state. sbuﬂur}=http.-’frcdlrcct state. sbuf”url—<<3>>http /) ncdl.rcct state. sbuf"url—ht_tp //redirect.state.sbu/?

u:l=hrtpf;‘rcdn'cct state. sbu/ur ttp..‘!rcdjrcct state.sbu/2url= hrtpﬂrcdjrcct state. sbuf‘?url—hrtpﬂrcdjrcct state. sbu/Turl= httpﬁredlrcct state.sbu/?
url=htrp.."z‘red.u'cct state. sbw“hlr}={{>>htrnﬂrcd1rcct state. sbuf"u.rl—httnﬂrcdlrccr qtatc ':buf"

[
: >>httpﬁred1rect state.sbu/?url= hrtp h‘rcdlrcct state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?
u.rl—hrtpﬂrcdrrcct state.sbu/?ur=httpy//redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http:/redirect.state.sbu/?url=http//redirect.state.sbu/?

ur}—hrtpfr‘rcdn'cct state.sbu/?url=<<>>http:/redirect.state.sbu/?urk=http://redirect. state. sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?
htto-lredirect state shudurl=hitp://redirect. state.sbu/?url=http://redirect. state.sbu/?url= maﬂtom;
>>http7//redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state. sbu/?url=http://redrect. state.s
- ’

ttp: ttpz//redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?
url—httpflrcdrrcct state. sbw"hlr}=<<2>>httnﬂrcd1rcct state.sbu/?url=http://redirect. state. sbu/?url=http://redirect. state. sbu/?

b =http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http:/redirect. state.sbu/?url=mailto s
[>>http/redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect. state.s ttp://re irect.state.sbu/?
ur ttpﬂredlrect state. sbuf‘?url httpﬂrcdj:ect state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url= hrtpﬂredlrect state.sbu/Turl=
<<:>>httpﬂrcd|rcct state. ﬂbu.-’"url http://red v to tp://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http:/redirect. state.sbu/?

7 (b)(6) >>http://redirect.state.sbu/?
u.rl=httpﬂrcd1rcct state. sbw"’url=htrpﬂ edirect. state.sbu/”? ttp://redirect. state.sbu/?url=http/redirect.state.sbu/Turl=http:/redirect.state.sbu/?
urk=httpy//redirect.state. sbuf’?url=htlpﬂrcdlrcct state. sbuf‘?url hrtp.r’frcd irect.state.sbu/?url=<<>>http://redirect.state.sbu/?
url=http://redirect sta =hitp.//redirect sta Jurl=htip://redirect. state.sbu/?url=http:/redirect.state. sbu/url=http://redirect. state.sbu/?
url=mailto
Subject: RE: Rollout o

No proactive press plans (release or statement) from Treasury.

Please keep Betsy and me posted on the press guidance and if State decides to issue a statement.

November 18, 201544
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Subject: RE: Rollout of Burundi E.O. and Press Guidance
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Stacy A. May
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As far as I know, we do not plan to issue a press release or a statement. I am copying my PA colleagues for confirmation.
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Stacy A. May

: ; Quinn, Katy; -
Subjcct RE: Rollout of Burundi E.O. and Press Guidance

W get a steer from OFAC colleagues State (b)(5)
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Subject: RE: Rollout of Burundi E.O. and Press Guidance

Scott,

I can coordinate the press guidance for State.

SBU
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.
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Cc: Mortlock, David; Quinn, Katy; Boogaard, Peter; Choo, Robert; State (o)) tacy A. May

Subject: RE: Rollout of Burundi E.Q. and Press Guidancc
All -

Adding a few additional colleagues who I missed earlier. In answer to a few questions that have come through today, my sense is that we could go
with 2:30 or 3:00 - anytime in the afternoon after WH and State briefings seems workable to me.
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office/2015/03/09/fact-sheet-venezuela-executive-order<<) provided a good balance of background information and the right policy emphasis.
Would State and Treasury support going with the same model this time? If this sounds workable to everyone we will circulate a draft fact sheet
tomorrow to get everyone's input. Again, I'd like to ask State if they could take ownership of the overall press guidance from here on this - is there
someone that can be the focal point for handling interagency coordination on that component?

Social media amplification makes sense to me and I would encourage PA colleagues from agencies to coordinate messaging/timing in that regard.

Also for everyone's awareness, per a separate chain we have confirmation that we will be able to proceed with the annex of four names on
Monday.

Thanks,
Scott

Scott Duncan
Dlrector for Afrlcan Affalrs
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Subject: Re: Rollout of Burundi E.O. and Press Guidance

Looking at the rollout plan, is there any way we could delay the release until 2:30 or 3:007 State's daily press briefing is usually held at 2:00, and it
would be preferable to avoid releasing immediately before the briefing begins.

Separately, would social media be appropriate for this and, if so, does anyone have plans?
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Subject: Rollout of Burundi E.O. and Press

Colleagues -

After reviewing the timeline for a possible rollout of the Burundi E.O. and consulting with our leadership, we are now targeting Monday, November
23, as the date for the rollout. In preparation for this we would like to develop the necessary press guidance, statements, and press releases to
support the rollout, along with making sure we have the necessary Hill engagement in order.

I have begun a draft of the relevant press guidance (attached) drawing on guidance from the rollout of our CAR E.O. and have also started a very
basic timeline and with a few proposed actions for the rollout. Moving forward, could we ask the following:

State: Could you take ownership of the overall press guidance (working off the attached draft) and ensure that the points support our Burundi
policy and (working with Treasury) are consistent with how we describe similar sanctions rollouts?

Treasury: I understand you typically put out a press release to accompany the E.O. - if this is standard practice, could you produce a draft of that
and circulate to this group and any others who are appropriate?

NSC: We anticipate the NSC spokesperson or someone else in the WH will issue a statement announcing the E.Q. and the President's action, so
we will draft a statement to accompany the E.O.

All: Could both State (and Treasury if appropriate) engage their legislative affairs colleagnes and suggest the names of any key Hill staff or
members that we must reach out to on this and provide these names to Katy Quinn in NSC legislative affairs (cc'd) so we can develop our
legislative outreach plan?

Thanks to everyone for all the work that has gone into this so far and for making this a priority over the last few weeks.

Best,

Scott

Scott Duncan
Director for African Affairs

National %ecurii Council
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This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

2018-08-116: 002462





